From: Jessie Fan <JFan@esassoc.com>

Sent time: 08/28/2018 11:18:00 AM
To: Heather Bleemers <heather.bleemers@lacity.org>; Addie Farrell <AFarrell@esassoc.com>
Subject: RE: FW: Hollywood Center NOP Posting

Correct — they have received their copy. We will be uploading all Fedex delivery confirmations to dropbox when we get them
all.

Jessie Fan

Senior Associate
ESA

626.714.4611 direct

From: Heather Bleemers <heather.bleemers@Iacity.org>
Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 11:17 AM

To: Addie Farrell <AFarrell@esassoc.com>

Cc: Jessie Fan <JFan@esassoc.com>

Subject: Re: FW: Hollywood Center NOP Posting

Just to verify, CREED was included on the hard-copy mailing, right?

Heather Bleemers

Senior City Planner

I Department of City Planning

T: (213) 847-3682
221 N. Figueroa Street, 13th Floor

Los Angeles, CA 90012

N

On Tue, Aug 28, 2018 at 11:15 AM, Heather Bleemers <heather.bleemers@]lacity.org> wrote:

Good morning,

Thank you for the reminder, I will send the NOP to CREED now. The IS/NOP has been published. Please let me know if you
have any questions.

Best,

Heather Bleemers

Senior City Planner

Department of City Planning

T: (213) 847-3682
221 N. Figueroa Street, 13th Floor

Los Angeles, CA 90012


http://www.lacity.org
https://www.facebook.com/Planning4LA/
https://www.instagram.com/planning4la/
https://twitter.com/Planning4LA
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http://www.lacity.org

On Tue, Aug 28, 2018 at 8:19 AM, Addie Farrell <AFarrell@esassoc.com> wrote:

Good morning Heather,

Just following up to be sure things are in order for posting on the website today. Also a friendly reminder to email the NOP to
CREED (they’ve also been mailed a copy).

We’re here if you need any support!

Addie Farrell
ESA | Environmental Science Associates
626.714.4610 (direct)

From: Addie Farrell
Sent: Monday, August 27, 2018 9:38 PM

To: William Lamborn <william.lamborn(@Jacity.org>; Elva Nuno-O'Donnell (elva.nuno-odonnell@lacity.org) <elva.nuno-
odonnell@lacity.org>

Cec: Jessie Fan <JFan@esassoc.com>
Subject: Hollywood Center NOP Posting

Hello,

Just confirming the NOP will be posted first thing on the City website in the moring on Tuesday (8/28/18). We will be
checking and available if any issues.

Thank you,

Addie Farrell

Senior Managing Associate

ESA | Environmental Science Associates

80 South Lake Avenue, Suite 570

Pasadena, CA 91101

626.204.6170 main | 626.714.4610 direct | 626.204.6171 fax
afarrell@esassoc.com | www.esassoc.com

Follow us on Facebook | Twitter | LinkedIn
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